

MINJI CHOI

qlzhqlzh91@gmail.com | 0424 674 346 | 1012/22 Cambridge Street, Epping, NSW, 2121

Summary

Passionate and diligent Assistant in nursing with experience as Physiotherapist in Korea for 6 years. Providing support and encouragement, guiding others to be hopeful and have a positive outlook. Strong teamwork skills with adaptability to various healthcare environments.

Career history

Restaurant Supervisor

2020 – Ongoing

- Scheduling restaurant staff
- Hiring, training, and managing restaurant
- Supervising the preparation and display
- Friendly customer service

Clinical Placement(St Vincent's Hospital Sydney Surgical Ward)

11/11/2024 – 24/11/2024

- Assist patients with activities of daily living such as bathing, dressing, grooming, and toileting.
- Helping patients move, transfer, reposition in bed, aiding with walking, wheelchair use, or other mobility aids.
- Taking vital signs and observing any changes in the patient's condition to report to RN.
- Offering comfort and companionship to patients, and providing support to their families.

Physiotherapist of the Rehabilitation Hospital for the Elderly

03/2014 – 04/2019

- Helping patients recover from accident, illness, or injury
 - Keeping updated skills and methods to improve medical knowledge
 - Collaborated with team workers to develop plans for rehabilitation and patient care
 - Friendly customer service
 - Deliver compassionate care to maintain patient dignity and ensure satisfaction
-

Education

Certificate III in Health Services Assistance from TAFE NSW

07/2024 ~ 12/2024

**Bachelor's degree in Physiotherapy from Silla University in Korea
02/2010 ~ 02/2014**

Certifications **Assistant in Nursing Certification(06/12/2024)**

First Aid Certification(19/08/2024)

CPR Certification(19/08/2024)

Food Authority Certification(14/06/2024)

Food Safety Supervisor(02/06/2023)